Student Council Minutes (meeting was on 1/25/06)

Attendance was taken. The minutes were read. Joe Folta moved that the minutes be kept as read, Stephanie Dana seconded, and the motion passed. Mohit gave the Treasurer's Report. Our new balance is \$8,631.37 due to \$4.00 taken in from I.D. sales, and \$93.55 earned from Coke & Pepsi. The Council spent \$244.10 on Coke & Pepsi. Ryne Kempin and Eliot Mui will sell donuts this Friday (1/27). Emily Capano and Rashmi Joglekar will sell donuts the following Friday (2/3). Chelsea March informed the Council of the activities planned for the Winter Spirit Week (1/30-2/3). The plans include "Dress Up Days" throughout the week consisting of Monday's Crazy Hat Day, Tuesday's Favorite Sport Day, Wednesday's 80's Day, Thursday's Pirate Day, and Friday's traditional Red & Gray Day. During Spirit week, a Council member will be responsible every morning for reporting to each high school first hour class in order to choose the best-dressed student. The chosen students' names will be given to Chelsea March to go into a random drawing to choose the five overall best dressed winners for the day. Each of those students will have a coffee can with their picture (taken by Mrs. Bentlage) placed outside of the high school office where students can support their choice for best-dressed student with money. The best-dressed student with the most money in his or her coffee at the end of the school day will be pronounced best-dressed winner for that day. At the end of the week, we will have five winners (one from each day), and each of those winners will give a fashion show of his or her spirited attire at the Pep Session on Friday (2/3). The Spirit Committee will also be selling t-shirts for \$5.00 each during Spirit Week. The money collected through the best-dressed competition will go into a fund for a raffle. At the basketball game on Friday night, any student who is wearing the Spirit Week tshirt may pay for a ticket to be entered into the raffle. Megan Kochert will be in charge of Spirit Week decorations. While decoration sessions were originally set up for Saturday and Sunday (1/28-1/29), the Council decided that only one session was needed. Since there were fewer Council members with conflicts on Sunday, the Council decided to do all Spirit Week decorating on Sunday (1/29) from 2:00-5:00 p.m. Council members were reminded that attendance would be taken at the decorating session. Ashley announced that the blood drive is now set for May 11. from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. However, a location for the Blood Drive is yet to be found. Ashley also announced that on Tuesday, March 28, the Council would hold another meeting for all school club officers and sponsors. In order to evaluate each clubs' activities over the course of the year, officers or sponsors will be asked to make a brief presentation during the meeting. Mrs. Bentlage announced her new idea for Club Parking Lot Task Assignments. Each club would earn their parking lot money by "Adopting-a-Shelf" in the Media Center. The club would be assigned to that shelf over a course of two to three weeks, and would be responsible for organizing the books on that shelf. Council members supported the idea. The Junior Class was informed that Robbie Staton decided to longer be a member on the Student Council. Chelsea Pekny, as Junior Class President, will need to talk to Judith Asem, Senior Class President, to find out the proper procedure for finding a replacement representative. Dave Hartman was told that the school is in need of a new tissue supply. In Clif's absence, Judith presented two blue sheets. The first was for Junior Prom Board to sell Yankee Candles from 1/30-3/17 in order to raise money for prom, and the second was for VISTA to sponsor the Homecoming Rat Trap on Friday, 2/3. Judith moved that both the blue sheets be passed, Michael Kim seconded, and the motion passed. Judith also announced additional constitutional revisions not addressed at the previous meeting. These changes included issues such as the elections committee, attendance, clubs and organizations, and council evaluations. Jonathan Dunn moved to accept these four proposed changes to the Constitution, Brian Bigler seconded, and the motion passed. See attached sheet for full explanation of proposals and revisions. Judith also moved to accept the second reading of the Student Council Constitutional revisions from the previous meeting, Joe Folta seconded, and the motion passed. Joe Folta moved that the Student Council meeting be adjourned, Megan Kochert seconded, and the motion passed.